2672779383-9112-18892-152-183
From: Keith E Livo <elivo@usgs.gov>
Sent: Fri, 6 Aug 2010 15:29:55
To: GS FOIA 0105 <foia0l05@usgs.gov>
Subject: Fw: Director's preliminary report

From: Gregg A Swayze/GD/USGS/DOI

To: elivo@usgs.gov

Date: 05/30/2010 03:10 PM

Subject: Fw: Director's preliminary report

For your info so you know about the riser amounts and its double check on

our numbers.

Gregg
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2672779383-9112-18892-152-183

To: anr,egg A sWayze” <gswayZe@USgS.gOV>

From: "Michael H Powers" <mhpowers@usgs.gov>
Date: 05/28/2010 07:51PM

Subject: Director's preliminary report

Hi Gregg,

Here it is. Vic didn’t say not to distribute, but I’m sure caution is 1in

order.

Thanks again for your help,

Mike
Michael H Powers Research Geophysicist
MS-964 PO BOX 25046 U.S. Geological Survey
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2672779383-9112-18892-152-183
Denver , CO 80225 Crustal Imaging & Characterization Team

voice: 303-236-1349
fax: 303-236-1425

mhpowers@usgs.gov

(see attached file:

summary_Preliminary_Report_from_the_FRTG_FINAL_vf1l.docx)

Page 3



